
ABABABAB    
NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (C&E1) - CENTRAL AND 
NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 2011 
7.00 PM 
 

Peterborough Sports & Leisure Club Function Room, 651 Lincoln Road, 
Peterborough, PE1 3HA 
 
Prior to the start of the meeting, from 6.00pm, ward forums will be held for the Central and 
North wards.  These separate meetings will give local residents the opportunity to talk 
directly with their elected members to raise any issues or concerns they have in their 
neighbourhood. 
 

AGENDA  

  

1.  Apologies for absence 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting 

Chairman 

2.  Declarations of interest 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items 
on this agenda 

Chairman 

3.  Minutes from the previous meeting Chairman 

4.  Issues arising from previous meeting Neighbourhood 
Manager 

5.  Matters For Committee Decision 
 
a) Annual Budget (Elected Members) 
 

 
 

Presentation 
and Report 

 

6.  Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee 
 
a) Operation CAN-do (Paul Phillipson & CI Kevin Vanterpool) 
 
b) Work with local Young people  (Alison Sunley & Jabeen Shafee) 
 
c) Education Services / School Places (Jonathan Lewis) 
 

 
 

Presentation 
 

Presentation 
 

Presentation 

Public Document Pack



7.  Open Session 
 
An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted 
members of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects 
your area and to suggest items for future meetings 

All 

8.  Next Meeting  
 
The next meeting will be held on 19 December 2011.  Venue to be 
confirmed 

 

 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors:  
Cllr J Peach (Chairman) 
Central: Cllr Nadeem, Cllr Jamil & Cllr Khan 
North: Cllr Sharp & Cllr Swift 

 
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committee or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood  Manager - Cate Harding on 01733 317497 E-mail: cate.harding@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on telephone  452447 or by email – 
alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk 

 



 

All members of the public in CENTRAL & NORTH WARDS are invited 

to attend a meeting of their 

Neighbourhood Committee (C&E1) - Central and North Neighbourhood Committee 

On 

Tuesday, 20 Septmber 2011 at 7.00 pm at 

Peterborough Sports & Leisure Club Function Room, 651 Lincoln Road, 
Peterborough, PE1 3HA 

 
 

 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennett-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service 

Inspector Dominic Glazebrook Cambridgeshire Police 

Steven Pettican / Matt Oliver Young People’s Services 

Ali Manji Cross Keys Homes 

Alan Lord Family Care 

Gary Goose Safer Peterborough Partnership 

Sharon Keogh Salvation Army 

Ted Fawcett Age Concern 

Mahebub J. Ladha Racial Equality Council 

Ed Murphy Gladstone Connect 

Ghulam Shabbir Pakistani Community Association 

Ansar Ali Ghousia Masjid Mosque 

Doris Cox Fulbridge Residents Association 

Brian Gasgoigne Central North Neighbourhood Panel 

Graham Burr City Centre Neighbourhood Panel 

Kevin Bell East North Neighbourhood Panel 

Christine Cunningham Innova Development Trust 

Zahir Ahmed Russell Street Residents Association 

Deborah Parker MANERP 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 

MINUTES 

Of a meeting of the 

CENTRAL & NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE 

(Area: Central & East 1) 

Held on Thursday 16 June 2011 at 7.00 pm 

Gladstone Park Community Centre, Bourges Boulevard, Peterborough 

 
Members Present:  
Chairman  Councillor Peach 
Central   Councillors Nadeem, Jamil and Khan  
North   Councillor Swift 
 
Members Also in Attendance 
Cllr Saltmarsh 
Cllr Murphy 
 
Officers Present: 
Cate Harding  Neighbourhood Manager - Central and East, PCC 
Alex Daynes  Senior Governance Officer, PCC 
Karen S Dunleavy Governance Officer, PCC 
Paul Philipson  Director of Operations, PCC 
Kim Sawyer  Head of Legal Services, PCC 
Adrian Chapman Head of Neighbourhood Services, PCC 
Karen Kibblewhite Safer Peterborough Manager - Cutting Crime 
  
Others Present: 
Sector Inspector Dominic Glazebrook   Sector Inspector, Cambridgeshire Constabulary 
Chief Inspector Paul Roger           Chief Executive Greenwood Academy Trust 
Peter Whiteman                      Interim Director for Primary Care, NHS Peterborough 
Sara Shuttlewood                      Director of Acute Commissioning for the PCT 
Doctor Caskey                       GP for Park, Leading on the Primary Care and   
         Development for the PCT 
 
Sixty two people attended the meeting of which twenty seven were local residents and thirty five 
represented local residents groups, local organisations and service providers.  
 

Item Discussion and Actions Action 
 

1. Apologies 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor Sharp. 
 

 

2. Declarations of 
Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.  

Cllr Peach (Chairman) 
Central: Cllr Nadeem, Cllr Jamil & Cllr Khan 
North: Cllr Sharp & Cllr Swift, Saltmarsh 
 

1



 

 

 

3. Minutes from the 
previous meeting 

 

The minutes from the previous meeting held 07 March 2011 were 
agreed as a true and accurate record.  
 
Matters Arising 
 
In a response to a question raised by Councillor Khan, the 
Neighbourhood Manager advised that all matters arising had been 
covered on the feedback sheet with regard to the traffic 
improvements made to the Maskew Avenue parking facilities for 
the retail park.  The Neighbourhood Manager confirmed that a 
barrier had been placed at the entrance to the car park reducing 
the traffic issues that existed. 
 
A member of the public sought confirmation on the item raised 
regarding Gladstone Park Community Centre.  Councillor Khan 
declared an interest in the item and advised that improvement 
plans were being investigated and a feasibility study was 
underway.  Councillor Khan would provide an update at the next 
Neighbourhood Committee meeting. 
 
In a question raised about the post of Hate Crime Coordinator, 
Adrian Chapman advised that a grant had been made to 
Peterborough Racial Equality Council and an update would be 
available at the next Neighbourhood Committee meeting. 
 
In a response to a question raised about the closure of the toilet 
facility in Occupation Road, the Neighbourhood Manager advised 
that Peterborough City Council had declared that the toilets were 
surplus to requirements and that Peterborough Enterprise had 
been approached to offer the option to take ownership in 
supervising the facility; no interested had been received to date.  
 

 

4. Election of Vice 
Chairman 

Nominations were received for Councillor Khan 
 

Following nominations for the role of Vice Chairman, Councillor 
Khan was nominated and seconded.  Councillor Khan was duly 
elected as Vice Chairman of the Central and North Ward 
Neighbourhood Committee. 
 

 
 
 

5. Open Session 
 

A member of the public requested an update on the progress of 
funding for the Gladstone Neighbourhood Investment Plan as the 
proposals put forward had ground to a halt.  Councillor Peach 
advised that there had been some investment in past years to 
reduced accidents and contribute to other initiatives. 
 
The Neighbourhood Manager updated that the Neighbourhoods 
team was working closely with Members to contribute to the work 
for the Neighbourhood Investment Plan and that some of the 
stronger recommendations had been implemented.  Progress for 
the plan was to concentrate on minor issues; support would be 
provided by the Planning Department to tackle the larger issues. 
 
Cllr Khan commented that there was a lack of progress for the 
Neighbourhood Community Action Plan and that the Cabinet 
should be approached to take ownership for the outstanding 
actions and put them into force.  Cllr Peach would highlight the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Cllr 
Peach 

2



 

 

issues raised with Cllr Walsh. 
 
Following a question raised by a member of the public, the 
Neighbourhood Manager advised that the Neighbourhood Team 
was working on updating the old version of the Community Action 
Plan using the old documentation, recent consultations had been 
conducted in conjunction with the Localism Bill agenda. 
 
A member of the public from Mill Street raised a question regarding 
the public toilets and the Road Safety Programme.  The 
Neighbourhood Manager advised that plans to re-open the toilets 
would not be included in the plans for the programme. 
 
In a question raised by a member of public regarding the budget 
allocation, would improvements previously suggested in the 
Community Action Plan be carried forward to the following year’s 
budgets?  The Neighbourhood Manager advised that if there was a 
recommendation made as part of the suggested improvements, the 
Neighbourhood Team would be in regular dialogue with Heads of 
Service to access the funding. 
 
A member of the public raised a concern over improvements put 
forward at a previous Neighbourhood Committee meeting for 
Bourges Boulevard and that there had been no action to date.  Cllr 
Peach advised that details should be left with the Neighbourhood 
Manger to follow up. 
 
In a question raised by a member of public about responsibility for 
road access to the Lincoln road flat developments, the 
Neighbourhood Manager advised that feedback would be provided 
a the next Neighbourhood Committee meeting. 
 
A member of the public raised concerns regarding the anti social 
behaviour which was happening in car parks across the Central 
Ward area.  The issue had been raised with Peterborough City 
Council and requests for fencing, lighting and individual car parking 
bays had been submitted.  The Director for Operations advised that 
he was in receipt of a list detailing the requests and that 
consideration would be given on what improvements could be 
made in the car parks highlighted. 
 
A member of public commented with regard to the engagement of 
women and young people wishing to discuss community issues 
and their lack of attendance at Neighbourhood Committee 
meetings. The Director for Operations advised that a list of contact 
details of the groups concerned would need to be provided to 
Peterborough City Council and that following receipt, a suitable 
environment would be found to hold meetings. 
 
Cllr Khan reminded attendees of the Neighbourhood Committee 
meeting that there were consultation sessions arranged for 6pm 
prior to each Neighbourhood Committee meeting to discuss any 
ward issues. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Update on Local 
Police Operation 

A Presentation from the Police to Update on Important Local 
Operations 
 
The Chief Inspector of Cambridgeshire Constabulary gave an 

 

 

3



 

 

update on work conducted over the last two years in line with the 
drug strategy and the impact of operations across Peterborough, 
which had involved the following: 
 

• work on drug prevention; 

• talking drug dealers; 

• working with Karen Kibblewhite; 

• Police and Partners working together to gather  
intelligence on drug dealers; 

• Operation Riptide; and 

• working with the community to gather information on 
drug dealers. 

 
During discussions the following comments and observations were 
made: 
 

• A member of the public raised a question regarding the 
provision of extra Police Community Officer patrols needed 
around the areas that drug users regularly gathered.  The 
Sector Inspector with Cambridgeshire Constabulary advised 
that the Police Authority was looking into providing extra 
resources for more patrols to reduce anti social behaviour.   

 

• A member of the public raised a question regarding what 
actions residents should take if they witnessed drug dealing 
from cars.  The Chief Inspector advised that the registration 
details of the car should be written down and directed to the 
Police. 

 

• Cllr Khan raised a question regarding the recent drug raid 
operation (Operation Riptide) and if there would be a review 
of the licences for the premises which had been identified in 
the raids? The Sector Inspector advised that the Police 
were working with Peterborough City Council to review the 
licensed premises highlighted following the raid.  

 
It was agreed that the Sector Inspector would provide an update 
at the next Neighbourhood Committee meeting. 
 
A member of the public raised a question regarding the Designated 
Public Places Order introduced in the City Centre and whether it 
was possible to extend the restrictions to the Central Ward areas.  
Paul Phillipson advised that a review was being conducted and that 
all Ward Members had been contacted across the city to highlight 
problem areas with a view to introducing Designated Public Places 
Orders. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DG 

7. Consultation for 
review of Primary 
Care and Urgent 
Care Facilities in 
Peterborough 

 

The Interim Director for Primary Care for NHS Peterborough gave 
a presentation on the review of surgery services currently being 
conducted to assess the provision for doctors’ surgeries and urgent 
care needs for the community and for the growing population.  It 
was expected that the population in the area would grow by twenty 
thousand within the next five years.  Current service provision was 
complex and difficult for patients to access. 
 
The consultation focused on the review of services provided in the 
following areas: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



 

 

 

• North Street; 

• Lincoln Road; 

• Thorpe Road; 

• Burmor Road; 

• Alma Road; and 

• Minor cases being dealt with by the Accidents and 
Emergencies department at the City Hospital. 

 
During discussions the following comments and observations were 
made: 
 

• A member of public sought clarification of what a lifetime 
contract awarded to GP surgeries meant.  The Interim 
Director for Primary Care advised that there were national 
General Medical Services, Personal Medical Services 
contracts and five year contracts with Alternative Provider 
Medical Services contractors.  The practices would be held 
to account and a performance management process would 
be applied if surgeries were not achieving the appropriate 
standards. 
 

• A member of the public raised a question regarding what 
would happen if there was a case where a surgery had a 
lifetime contract, but was found to be not fit for purpose; 
was an alternative found for them not to close down?  
Doctor Caskey, GP for Park, advised that within the last five 
years, three practices had been closed down or re-
managed due to poor performance.  Contracts were 
reviewed every year by the PCT and potentially the contract 
could be altered, and often was, to bring the service into 
line.  

 

• A member of the public raised a question regarding why 
Alma Road, Lincoln Road and other surgeries were closing 
down because they were not fit for purpose and why money 
was being invested in another new facility? Could the 
money be invested in Alma Road surgery to ensure that 
money is invested in the right facility? Dr Caskey advised 
that the comments would be taken back from this session 
and that there was no proposal to invest in 63 Lincoln road 
and that surgeries including North Street would be reviewed 
with a view to finding a better and more balanced service.  
There was a lot of confusion for patients with regard to the 
choice of services available to them using the current 
system. 
 

• A member of the public expressed a view that there was a 
cluster of surgeries in the city centre offering services, but if 
Peterborough was being reviewed as a whole then there 
would be a need to address the surgeries that did not have 
the right facilities.  The reason that this had not been 
addressed was because of the surgeries which held the 
lifetime contracts and the ability to close them down.  Could 
consideration be given to provide a service in each area 
rather than having them clustered in one area?  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

 

• Cllr Peach added that the PCT proposals could consider 
closing the surgeries that can easily be closed rather than 
closing the surgeries where it was more difficult because 
they had the lifetime contracts.  
 

• Cllr Nadeem sought clarification over what plans would be 
introduced to provide patients suffering with chronic medical 
conditions?  The Interim Director for Primary Care advised 
that budgets would follow the patient, so the medical care 
would be the same.  The aim of the review of services was 
not to reduce doctors and nurses but to provide a better 
service.   There was a need for services to be organised 
differently to focus on providing good quality care for people 
with serious and long term conditions. 
 

• Cllr Ed Murphy raised a question regarding whether the 
PCT could look at the budget and spend it on patient care 
and reduce the amount being paid for Private Finance 
Initiative projects and whether some of the money would be 
directed back to medical care?  Dr Caskey advised that the 
commitment to Private Finance Initiative funding was 
already agreed and unless the Government decide 
differently there would be no influence over changing the 
arrangements. 
 

• Cllr Murphy sought clarification on what was happening to 
mental care services? How did mental health services fit 
into the plans and were they neutral?  Dr Caskey advised 
that there were a large number of patients requiring mental 
health care particularly within the elderly community; better 
facilities were needed to accommodate the growing need 
for this service. 

• The Interim Director for Primary Care added that if 
communities had the right facilities then a better service 
could be provided and the proposals would introduce good 
quality services for mental health. 

 
Cllr Khan raised the following questions:  
 

• Could the PCT give assurances that if the plans were to go 
ahead for the new premises to replace 63 Lincoln Road and 
other surgeries that those practices would stay locally? 

 

• Would there be guarantees that the new proposals would 
provide the capacity that was anticipated to accommodate 
the growing population in the area?  

 

• The review of services was anticipated to make £6m 
savings over five years with half of those savings coming 
from the Central Ward, were there any guarantees that the 
money would be invested back into deprived areas such as 
Millfield and not in Hampton as the consultation suggests?  
Interim Director for Primary Care advised that savings were 
coming from across the city rather than just the Central 
Ward and that there was a funding formula that allows for 
the caring need of the community.  Reinvestments would be 
coming back into the Central Ward.  

6



 

 

 

• Where were the savings coming from if not from Alma and 
Burmor road surgeries?  Dr Caskey advised that savings 
would come from directing patients to the correct area for 
care giving a better quality service. 

  

• Cllr Jamil raised a question regarding the Alma Road 
surgery and whether the PCT were considering why it was 
so popular; what were they doing differently and whether 
these facts were being picked up within the consultation,  
GPs should be directing people to the Walk In Centre and 
what assurances would be given by the PCT that services 
were going to be right in twenty years?  Dr Caskey advised 
that many of the practices in the area needed to be 
assessed.  The proposals, if agreed, would give doctors a 
strategy to spend money in the best way possible.  Doctors 
were currently experiencing problems with recruitment to 
vacant positions.  Doctors were trying to introduce the best 
services and practices to the community. 

 

• A member of the public raised a question regarding where 
patients would go that were using the services at Alma 
Road if it was closed, was the population density being 
considered in the PCT consultation and could information 
be provided at the next meeting?  The Director of Acute 
Commissioning for the PCT advised that there was a lot of 
work to do in focusing on making sure residents were aware 
of the services available.   

 

• Following a questions raised by a member of the public with 
regard to specialist counselling services for mental health 
patients, Dr Caskey advised that there had been a good 
relationship with a local mental health counsellor, but 
unfortunately the funds had been removed which was why 
the facility to provide a regular service had been 
discontinued. 

 
A member of the public raised a question with regards to:  
 

• How much the current surgeries were costing against the 
proposals and the need to provide the figures to get the 
message across at future meetings; and   

• Where would patients go when the surgeries closed and 
where would they be relocated?   

 

• Dr Caskey advised that services were struggling to deal 
with complex needs.  If surgeries were closed following the 
consultation, patients may be directed to other practices.  
Dr Caskey added that figures regarding costing for the 
proposals were available to the public on the PCT web site. 

 

• The Interim Director for Primary Care advised that patients 
across Peterborough were travelling to the North Street 
surgery located in the City Centre.  The PCT were talking to 
Peterborough City Council with regards to the best location, 
which would link into the best routes for public transport. 

 

7



 

 

• A member of the public asked if consideration could be 
given in the consultation to provide a surgery offering 
extended hours and services similar to those offered by the 
old Walk In Centre. 

 

• A GP from North Street surgery commented that the 
commitment required from doctors in regards to looking 
after patients with chronic illnesses should be taken on 
board and that the one off appointment service questions, 
which were being raised at  meetings, did not cover the 
considerations of those patients with longer term needs.  

 

• A member of the public raised a question with regards to 
patients who travel out of the Central Ward to obtain 
services in Fletton or Stanground in order meet their 
requirements.  Why not take services to the people rather 
than people to the service?  Dr Caskey advised that some 
of the practices mentioned in the meeting were located in 
former houses. One proposal was that there would be two 
of the largest practices in the area coming together creating 
a more amenable and fit for purpose service. 

 

• Cllr Khan raised a question regarding the original planning 
for the City Centre and had it created a problem?  Interim 
Director for Primary Care advised that the strategy was all 
about setting a direction of travel to improve on the 
problems created and putting good health plans in place.  
Dr Caskey added that this consultation was the time to 
make a difference. 

 

• Malcom Bishop GP commented that he was very keen to 
see the development of a better health care policy for 
Peterborough in order to provide a better service and to 
improve standards. 

 

8. Next Meeting The next meeting of the Central & North Neighbourhood 
Committee to be held on Monday 20 September 2011.   
 

 

 

  
                    Meeting Closed 9.13 
 
 
            

8



Central & North Neighbourhood Committee 
 

Agenda Item 5 

20 September 2011 
 

Financial Report 

 

CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/12 ALLOCATION 

                              
1. PURPOSE 

 
1.1 This report sets out proposals for allocating the capital budget of £25,000 for 2011/12 for the 

Central & North Neighbourhood Committee.  
 

2. LINKS TO THE SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY 
 

2.1 Neighbourhood Committees should contribute across the full range of Sustainable Community 
Strategy priorities, which are: 

• Creating opportunities – tackling inequalities;  

• Creating strong and supportive communities; 

• Creating the country’s environment capital; and 

• Delivering substantial and sustainable growth. 
 

3. BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Terms of Reference apply to all Neighbourhood Committees and Part 3, Section 4 paragraph 
4.1(ix) of the Council’s constitution stipulates the delegation of being directly responsible for any 
delegated funding identified by the Council and invest that money in ways that support the 
priorities identified through the community planning process.   
 
Elected Members agreed that the 2011/12 budget would be allocated to the North ward area as 
the previous year’s budget was fully allocated to projects with the Central ward.  Elected 
members propose that the full budget be allocated as a vital match funding contribution to the 
proposed developments at Welland Recreation Ground (locally known as Rocket Rec) to 
enable the following: 
 

o Re-direction of the Dodds Cycle path through the park; 
o Introduction of solar lighting to aid community safety; and 
o Proposed closure of the Welland Close alley way leading to Crocus Grove to reduce 

levels of Anti Social Behaviour and support local vulnerable residents. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM: Cate Harding, Neighbourhood Manager Central & East 

 
That this Neighbourhood Committee: 
 

1. Considers the proposals for allocation of the capital budget of £25,000 for 2011/12; 
2. Approves the proposals which will receive an allocation of the budget; 
3. Agrees to a reduction in the individual allocations should the approved proposals exceed the 

£25,000 budget, to be determined by the Neighbourhood Manager. 

 

9



3.3 The overall cost of the Welland Recreation Ground project is estimated as follows: 
 

The proposed project cuts across all priorities within the 
Sustainable Community Strategy 

£ (Estimated) 
 

Evidence of Need Contribution Breakdown  

Improvements to local parks and open 
spaces 
 
Supporting sustainable transport and 
energy efficiencies 
 
Supporting vulnerable locations in the 
community 
 
Addressing crime and anti social behaviour 
 

Neighbourhood Committee 
Section 106 funds 
Core Budget (PCN) 

25000.00 
37766.65 
22233.35 

   

Total  £80,000.00 
  

4. IMPLICATIONS 
 

4.1 The identified area of spend is solely within the North ward area.  This project is a long standing 
priority within the ward and reflects two of the highest overall community priorities (improving 
parks and opens spaces and improving facilities for young people).  
 
Members strongly feel that projects of this scale will ensure more visible and sustainable 
rewards and complement the awards for smaller community projects that are met across both 
wards via the Community Leadership Funds. 
 

5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Consultation activities, involving workshops and surveys, have taken place in the area to 
identify the communities’ priorities to inform the Community Action Plan.  The final spend 
recommendations have been discussed with all elected members, together with relevant 
service areas that will take on the project management to implement once spends have been 
fully approved.   
 

6. NEXT STEPS 
 

6.1 If the proposals set out are agreed, the Neighbourhood Manager will be responsible for 
ensuring spend is allocated in a timely manner and in accordance with the Council’s Financial 
Regulations. A regular monitoring report will be provided for Members to be able to scrutinise 
progress and measure the impact of the investment. 
 

7. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 

7.1 N/A 
 

8. APPENDICES 
 

 N/A 
 

 

  
 

10



Education and School Places 

Central and North Wards

Jonathan Lewis

Assistant Director – Education and Resources

1
1



What is the 

Local Authorities responsibilities?

• Running the co-ordinated admissions process 

within the city and with other authorities.

• Supply of school places within the local authority 

area regardless of type of school.

• Transportation where we are unable to provide 

any preference school or where a child either 

lives over 2 miles away (aged up to 8) or 3 miles 

away (8+) from catchment school 

1
2



Admissions 

Process
• Statutory drive process, governed by admissions code of 

practice.

• No reserving places for people who might move into an 
area.

• Parents indicate Preferences – ‘all equal’ – 3 choices.

• Late applications are treated last regardless of location of 
child.

• Admissions cycle –
– Primary (for reception and Y2/3 infant & junior transfer) – start in October, 

applications by January, allocations April / May

– Secondary (Year 7 only) – start in September, applications by end of October, 
allocations in March

• Online system for applying for a school place

• In year admissions / Waiting lists are dynamic.

• Complaints – school adjudicator, Local Government 
Ombudsman

1
3



How children 

are selected…?
• 17 Admissions Authorities with LA overseeing 

arrangements - Admissions Forum.

• Main criteria (typical)–
– Looked after children

– Medical needs / Special Education Needs

– Siblings 

– Catchment / Distance – straight line as the crow flies

• Selection – religion, educational attainment, gifted and 
talented, fair banding

• Published Admissions numbers – number of children in 
each year group – based upon capacity analysis.

• Infant class size legislation – requires groups to be 
taught in class sizes of no more than 30 by 1 teacher for 
ages 4 – 7 (Infants)

1
4



Why pressures on 

school places?

• Birth rates – 25% increase in last 5 years

• Migration – local, regional and 

international – 96 distinct languages in 

schools.

• Economic growth / stability / employment –

stopped people leaving city.

• Success of our schools attracting students 

from other local authorities

1
5



Birth Rates
NHSP Live Birth Rate per 1,000 females aged 15 - 44 

Comparison of 2000 rate to 2009 rate

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

W
e
s
t

S
ta
n
g
ro
u
n
d
 C
e
n
tr
a
l

F
le
tt
o
n

P
a
s
to
n

N
o
rt
h

O
rt
o
n
 w
it
h
 H
a
m
p
to
n

P
a
rk

O
rt
o
n
 L
o
n
g
u
e
v
ill
e

W
a
lt
o
n

G
lin
to
n
 a
n
d

W
it
te
ri
n
g

B
re
tt
o
n
 N
o
rt
h

N
e
w
b
o
ro
u
g
h

S
ta
n
g
ro
u
n
d
 E
a
s
t

B
re
tt
o
n
 S
o
u
th

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 N
o
rt
h

R
a
v
e
n
s
th
o
rp
e

C
e
n
tr
a
l

D
o
g
s
th
o
rp
e

O
rt
o
n
 W

a
te
rv
ill
e

E
a
s
t

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 S
o
u
th

E
y
e
 a
n
d
 T
h
o
rn
e
y

B
a
rn
a
c
k

N
o
rt
h
b
o
ro
u
g
h

Ward

R
a
te
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 f
e
m
a
le
s
 a
g
e
d
 1
5
-4
4

2000 2009

source: ONS Births Occurrences 

and ONS mid year experimental estimates

1
6



School Place 

Planning
• Short term vs medium term vs long term – tax payers 

resources vs. right to local school…empty schools 
expensive to run

• “Local Places for Local Children”

• Condition, suitability and spaces…

• Participation age rising?

• Standards

• Government expectation of 5% of school places should 
be surplus.

• Difficult to build in schools – space, working around 
existing schools and impact on education.

1
7



Demography

14020179902015-16

13598159002010-11

13360147522004-05

Secondary Pupil 

NumbersPrimary Pupil Numbers

• Current growth in under 5’s will not reach secondary 

schools until 2020 at earliest

• Unable to predict further inward migration especially with 

opening of EU – Turkey? Albania? Macedonia? Etc.

• Impact of participation age? Economic circumstances?

1
8



Pressures in Central 

and East Wards
• Primary – all full in all year groups.

– Gladstone

– Fulbridge

– The Beeches

• Secondary – Key destinations include –
– Jack Hunt (full)

– St John Fisher (full)

– The Voyager Academy (49 places)

– Thomas Deacon Academy (full)

• Every child in the city is allocated a place at a school.

• Churn on school places underway…

• Further review in area – demography suggests that in 
2013/14, there could be 458 applications for the 3 
schools for 240 places.    

1
9



Meeting School 

Place Pressures

September 2014105£8,000,000New building increaing capacity to 2 FEWest Town Primary School

September 2012210£8,000,000New 2 form entry schoolWelland Primary School

September 2013360£6,000,000Key Stage 2 extensionThomas Deacon Academy

September 201260£1,000,000Extension to 3 form entryQueen's Drive Infant School

Part completion by 

September 2011210£2,700,000Extension to 3 form entry

Paston Ridings Primary 

School

Part Completion by 

September 2011210£2,250,000

Extension to 3 form entry, works to bring together 

former infant and junior schools and replacement of 

boilers with biomassDiscovery Primary School

Potential partial 

opening in Sept 

2012 pending DfE

agreement900£10,000,000

Reopening School as 6 FE entry 11-16 school with 

post 16 to be developed in 2016.

City of Peterborough 

Academy

Part completion by 

September 2011105£2,200,000Refurbishment and increase to admission numberThe Beeches Primary 

Part completion by 

September 2012180£6,000,000New build all through primary schoolAll Saints Junior School

Timescale

Additional 

places 

total

Estimated 

costSchemeSchool

2
0



Results for City

• Key Stage 4 - 5 A*-C GCSE including 

E+M is 51% (+5% on 2010)

• Key Stage 2 – English 1% increase, Maths 

same as 2010, English and Maths 

combined (2% increase on 2010).

• Foundation Stage Profile – increased by 

5% over 2010 

2
1



Schools in Central 

and North Wards
• Fulbridge – Satisfactory – Oct 2008

• Gladstone – Satisfactory – March 2009

• The Beeches – Good – February 2009

• Jack Hunt – Good – March 2010

• St John Fisher – Satisfactory March 2010

• The Voyager Academy – Satisfactory –

December 2009

• Thomas Deacon Academy – Good – July 2010

2
2


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from the previous meeting
	5 Matters for Committee Decision
	6 Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee

